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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Prevent Child Abuse Kentucky (PCAK) Grant Award 
 
Request:  Council authorization to execute an agreement and accept a grant award in the amount 
of $13,519 for FY2021 from the Kentucky Council on Child Abuse, Inc. dba Prevent Child 
Abuse Kentucky Inc. The grant award is for Self-help, Parent Education and Support Group at 
the Family Care Center. Fiscal Year 2022 funding will be negotiated at end of year one.   
 
Purpose of Request: The Family Care Center (FCC) submitted an application to the Kentucky 
Council on Child Abuse Inc. dba Prevent Child Abuse Kentucky, Inc. and was awarded a two-
year contract for fiscal year 2021 and 2022.  FCC grant award for fiscal year 2021 is $13,519. 
Fiscal year 2022 will be negotiated at the end of year one.  The Family Care Center will use 
these funds to provide free self-help, child education and support groups for parents to prevent 
child abuse. 
 
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Grant award for year one is 
$13,519. There is no anticipated cost to the LFUCG now or in the future. The funding amounts 
for FY2022 will be negotiated at the end of year one of the contract period. In-kind match in the 
amount of $6,058 will be provided through staff project time. 
 
Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment 10846 is in process. 
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